
From" Redacted 
Sent: 12/10/2013 11:58:26 AM 
To: Banks, Juliane (juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Comr Ferron and staff tour of PG&E's Gas Transmission and Distribution 

Operations Center in San Ramon 

Hi Juliane, 

I'll confirm Comr Perron's tour date of 12/8/13 (10am-12noon) with our Gas Center. 

Redacted 

12/10/2013 11:58: 

Thanks. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Banks, Juliane [mailto:juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday. December 10, 2013 11:17 AM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: RE: Comr Ferron and staff tour of PG&E's Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

Hi Sally, 

We will take the January 8th (10-noon) date. 

Thanks for your help! 

SB GT&S 0635872 

mailto:juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov


Juliane 
415-703-2284 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Banks, Juliane 
Subject: Comr Ferron and staff tour of PG&E's Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations Center in 
San Ramon 

Redacted 
Monday, December 09, 2013 3:46 PM 

Juliane, 

The Center is confirming both January 7 and 8 date as open (10am-12noon). Please let me 
know which date you prefer. Thanks. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

From: Banks, Juliane fmailto:iiiliarie.banks@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday. December 05. 2013 1:57 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: TerKeurst, Charlotte 
Subject: RE: Tour of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations Center in San Ramon 

Hi Redact 
ed 

We are currently working on identifying possible dates. I will be in touch soon. 

SB GT&S 0635873 



Thanks, 

Juliane 

Orininal mossano 
From - Redacted 
Date: 12/05/2013 1:47 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Banks, Juliane" <iuliane.banks@cpuc.ca.aov> 
Cc: "TerKeurst, Charlotte" <charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Subject: Tour of PG&E Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations Center in San 
Ramon 

Julianne, 

Brian Cherry would like to extend his invite to Commissioner Ferron and his staff to 
tour the PG&E's Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations Center in San Ramon 
at his convenience. The tour may require 2 hours at the maximum. If accepted, 
please provide me Comr Ferron's availability for tour and we will try our best to work 
around his schedule. 

Let me know if you have any question. Thank you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0635874 

mailto:iuliane.banks@cpuc.ca.aov
mailto:charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.qov


PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 

PG&E Ts committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacy/customer/ 


